NR_key_name:
SendTo:

CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:

From:
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate:
DisplayDate_Time:
ComposedDate:

ComposedDate_Time:

Subject:

Body:

recstat:
DeliveryPriority:
DeliveryReport:
ReturnReceipt:
Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com

1B55FECA30A85A798525650000599279
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Laura Denk/O=ARRB

08/27/1997

12:22:36 PM

08/27/1997

12:18:22 PM

Kevin Jessar

I left another message for Kevin Jessar at Archives today, but | was unable to talk to a human being. The Office
of the General Counsel has a totally automated receptionist/voice mail system which asks you to dial your
party's extension or key in his or her last name. There is no way to get to a receptionist -- the answering
message ends with the following comment:"Do not press '0' to speak to the operator because you will not
reach anyone." Should we assume that Jessar is on vacation, and then if he doesn't call next Tuesday, go
forward with the standard Archives language in the Alyea deed?
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